Jenkins, Lesa*

From: Tim Johnston [tjohnston@SummitUtilitiesInc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Tim Johnston; Jenkins, Lesa*

Cc: Sommerer, David; Allee, Anne; Straub, Mike; Kent Taylor
Subject: RE: PGA/ACA Draft Rule & 1st Roundtable

Attachments: MGU outline for PGA rule making 2-9-10.doc; KDT mark-up of proposed rules 2-10-10.doc

Lesa,

As promised, courtesy of Kent Taylor, here is the outline of the proposal we would like to make on the
PGA Rulemaking, along with proposed draft language for adding the is concept to the Rule.

My schedule the rest of this week is shot, but | have a call already set up with Derick, Dave Sommerer
and Phil Locke for next Wednesday at 10 am CST. Could we do this immediately after that call?

Thanks for your consideration and review of the proposal.
Tim

From: Tim Johnston

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:42 PM

To: Jenkins, Lesa*

Cc: Sommerer, David; Allee, Anne; Straub, Mike; Kent Taylor
Subject: RE: PGA/ACA Draft Rule & 1st Roundtable

Lesa,

Thanks for the opportunity to have input to this process. We would like to send you an outline of the
proposal we would like to make on this topic. After you have had time to review that, then we would
like to have a discussion. We will send that along yet this week. Would you also be open to having us
propose draft Rule language based on the outline?

Regards,
Tim

From: Jenkins, Lesa* [mailto:lesa.jenkins@psc.mo.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 3:41 PM

To: Tim Johnston

Cc: Sommerer, David; Allee, Anne; Straub, Mike
Subject: PGA/ACA Draft Rule & 1st Roundtable

Good Afternoon Tim,

At the 1/25/2010 Roundtable, you had some comments about the ACA process and the resource
commitment for a small company. | believe you indicated that you would like to discuss this further with
Staff. If you are still wanting to do this, please suggest some dates for such a conversation. If you have
an outline of some of your thoughts, please send that for us to review prior to the call/meeting.

Regards,

Lesa Jenkins, P.E.

Procurement Analysis Department
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

2/16/2010
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